FILED 7/16/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 07576-2024

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Sakina Deas

Cc: Greg Fogleman

Subject: RE: Change name on Docket 20240098-TA

Hi Sakina,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated. Additionally, the prog mod Bic has been
added to the docket.

Dorothy

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Change docket title for Docket 20240098-TA

Hi Dorothy,

Please change the docket title for docket 20240098-TA
From:

“Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 4037 from AT&T Corp. to AT&T Enterprises, LLC.”
To:

“Request for approval of transfer and name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 4037 from AT&T Corp. to AT&T
Enterprises, LLC.”

Thank you

Sakina Deas

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6504

sdeas@psc.state.fl.us






